
Subject: RE: L.A. Business Journal BIDs List
From: Devin Strecker
Date: 01/19/2017 03:42 PM
To: Jim Omahen
CC: David Nusbaum <DNusbaum@labusinessjournal.com>

Thanks Jim – I actually just heard from David and am currently updating our info.
Devin
 

From: Jim Omahen [mailto:jim@mediadistrict.org] 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 3:41 PM
To: Devin Strecker <Devin@hollywoodbid.org>
Cc: David Nusbaum <DNusbaum@labusinessjournal.com>
Subject: FW: L.A. Business Journal BIDs List
 
Devin, I’m forwarding this to you.  Please read.
 
David, Devin is with the Hollywood Entertainment District BID and the Sunset & Vine BID.  
 
--
Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA  90038
Ph 323.860.0088
Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org

 

From: David Nusbaum <DNusbaum@labusinessjournal.com>
Date: Thursday, January 19, 2017 at 3:16 PM
To: "jim@mediadistrict.org" <jim@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: L.A. Business Journal BIDs List
 
Hi Jim,
 
It’s David at the L.A. Business Journal. I’m working on our list of business improvement districts. Did you receive the survey for
Hollywood Entertainment District? My deadline is tomorrow.
 
Thank you,
David
 
David Nusbaum
Research Director/Staff Reporter
Los Angeles Business Journal &
San Fernando Valley Business Journal
(323) 549-5225 ext. 236
fax: (323) 549-5262
dnusbaum@labusinessjournal.com
 


